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Justification: The sociology of sexualities is an emergent field with a
substantial body of literature. It is different from the human sexuality
literature, which has much content from biology. It addresses new social, legal |
and medical concerns regarding human sexualities.

Course: SOCI 4330: Sociology of Sexualities

SCH: 3

Description: This course examines theory and research on human sexualities.
It analyzes the social, legal and medical changes connected to sexualities and
their implications for individuals and the family. |

SLOs: Upon successful completion of this course, it is expected that each |
student will be able to: |

1. Identify and explain variation in human sexualities.
2. Explain theories and related research in the area of sexualities.

3. Analyze the impact of social, legal, and medical concerns regarding human
sexualities.

From: San Miguel, Claudia E ;
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:09 PM 1
To: Bernat, Frances P

Cc: Mitchell, Thomas R; Mendez, Monica O; Trevino, Mary T.
Subject: RE: SOCI 4330 and SOCI 4385

Yes, they should have a “junior standing” pre-requisite.
Thanks!

From: Bernat, Frances P

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 12:05 PM

To: San Miguel, Claudia E

Cc: Mitchell, Thomas R; Mendez, Monica O; Trevino, Mary T.
Subject: SOCI 4330 and SOCI 4385 5
Claudia, |
Mary T. noticed that your new course additions do not have a prereq for SOCI 1301 or junior standing. Did thf;

program intend to omit a prerequisite for these courses?
Please confirm with Mary and me.

Best, Fran

Frances P. Bernat, JD, PhD




